Homedale High School

Matt Holtry- Principal Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave District #370
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 2/7/2017

Re: Principal Report February, 2017

We have started the 2™ semester! Just not quite into the full swing of things yet though with
all this snow. The first day back was good to see the kids again and to get things going. We
look forward to a great 2" semester and getting back at it once this weather cooperates!

Student Enrollment-

o" Grade-  Male 45 Female 54
10" Grade- Male 45 Female 48
11" Grade- Male 41 Female 48
12" Grade- Male 34 Female 32
Total- Male 165 Female 182

Total Students- 347

Updates/Highlights from last month-

- We were able to finish the second round of MAP testing. We are meeting February 10" to
go over the scores of the MAP testing with Math and English teachers.

Looking Ahead this month....

- February 8"- FFA District Speaking/State Degree Sifting

- February 10™- HHS Talent Show 6:30 pm

- February 10"™- Teacher Inservice

- February 11"- Homedale Boosters Crab Feed

- February 13"- HS Staff Development after school

- February 13"- College and Career Junior Parent Night 6:00 pm Library
- February 21%- FFA Week- Fear Factor/Ag Olympics

- February 22"- ASVAB Test at HHS

- February 27"- Parent Teacher Conferences



